



BOULDER CITY MUNICIPAL POOL AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING
January 19, 2021

(Agenda previously posted in accordance with NRS 241.O2O.3 (a))

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Boulder City Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee was called to order by Chairman Kiernan McManus at 4:00 PM, Tuesday, January 19, 2021 in the Council Chamber, City Hall, 401 California Avenue, Boulder City, Nevada.

Present:		Kiernan McManus, Chairman
			James Adams, Vice Chairman						
			Martin Rihel, Member
David Cohen, Member
Valerie McNay, Member
			Sara Caroll, Member
			Chad Anderson, Member 
			Terry Stevens, Member

Absent:		Carol Jefferies, Member
			
Also present:		Keegan Littrell, Public Works Director
Roger Hall, Parks and Recreation Director
 			Cheree Brennan, Aquatic Coordinator
			Tami McKay, Deputy City Clerk
			

	
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

No written comments or phone calls were received.   

AGENDA

1. 	For possible action: Approval of the minutes from the December 15, 2020 meeting of the Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee.
  
Motion: To approve the December 15, 2020 Minutes  

Moved by: Member Adams	Seconded by: Member Caroll

AYE: Chairman Kiernan McManus, Member James Howard, Member Martin Rihel, Member David Cohen, Member Sara Caroll, Member Valerie McNay, Member Terry Stevens and Member Chad Anderson (8)

NAY: None (0)

ABSENT: Carol Jefferies (1)


2.  For possible action:  Discussion and provide recommendations regarding the design                        features and elements of a new aquatic facility

A staff report had been submitted by Public Works Director Keegan Littrell and included in the Agenda Packet.  

Public Works Director Littrell provided a brief overview of the report noting a conference call had taken place with SCA Design to discuss the Committee’s recommendations for design elements so they could be included in the cost estimate for a new pool.  He said the consultant was aware of the stringent timeline required to propose a ballot question for the General Election.      

Member McNay said there was a post circulating on the Boulder City Neighborhood Connection suggesting renewable energy for the pool be explored.  

Mayor McManus stated the exploration of solar had been previously discussed.  He said solar was a good idea; however, it would require a separate installation and not an add-on feature.

In response to Council member Adams, Public Works Director Littrell said SCA Design would provide an estimate for architectural design variables.  

3.  For possible action:  Update regarding items related to repairing the existing aquatic facility

A staff report had been submitted by Public Works Director Keegan Littrell and included in the Agenda Packet.  

Public Works Director Littrell reported SCA Design was recently on-site and completed a thorough walk-through of the existing facility.  He said they indicated they would preserve existing equipment if it was in good condition and if it was usable for the facility.  

In response to Council member Adams, Public Works Director Littrell said SCA Design used two different teams which was beneficial to the project.  He said they would share design ideas for a new pool or an upgraded existing pool.  
Member McNay suggested the existing pool be maintained for use if a new pool is constructed.    

Public Works Director Littrell said SCA Design was aware of the concern to keep the pool open during construction, if possible.    


4. For Possible action:  Discussion and recommendations regarding future agenda items

Mayor McManus suggested adding a recommendation to the City Council to move forward with ballot questions.  

Member Stevens said it was important to educate the public about the proposed financing of a new pool.  He said some of the residents did not have a clear understanding it was unlike the previously failed ballot question proposing to raise property taxes.  

Mayor McManus stated deadlines for the upcoming election were approaching so any recommendation from the Committee should be done as quickly as possible.  He proposed the agenda title should include the recommendation of the ballot questions to include financing options, project costs and public education outreach.  

Member Anderson suggested exploring options to increase revenue at the pool such as swim meets and swim competitions.      

Mayor McManus agreed with Member Anderson noting the agenda item could also include recommended uses to help raise public awareness.

Aquatics Coordinator Cheree Brennan said she envisioned big meets occurring on the weekends, however, they were not currently open to the public on the weekends.  She also noted the existing pool was not deep enough for swim competitions which was problematic.

Member Rihel said he hears a lot of comments from the public about the pool not being accessible during evening hours.  

Mayor McManus suggested one of the future agenda items could include discussion about the pool hours of operation.  

In response to Parks and Recreation Director Hall, Mayor McManus clarified one of the agenda topics should include ballot questions and a second topic could include discussion about events and hours of operation.

In response to Member McNay, Mayor McManus said the Ad Hoc Committee previously approved the ballot questions, but the City Council held them in abeyance until additional financial information was provided regarding the cost to construct a new pool the cost to repair the existing pool.    

5. Public Comment: 

No comments were offered.


There being no further business to discuss, Chairman McManus adjourned the meeting at 4:29 p.m.  

____________________________________
Kiernan McManus, Chairman

ATTEST:


____________________________________
Tami J. McKay, Deputy City Clerk
January 19, 2021 Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes    1
